Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: January 11, 2016

SUBJECT: Amendment to Agreement with Community Action Council for
Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Hatrison and Nicholas Counties, Inc.

Request: Request Council authorization to execute amendment to agreement with
Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicholas
Counties, Inc for use of HOME Investment Partnership Funds for support of a Tenant
Based Rental Assistance Project

Why are you requesting?

On July 2, 2013 (Resolution # 175-2013), Council approved execution of an agreement with
Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicholas
Countes, Inc., providing an allocation of $77,000 in Home Investment Parmerships
Program funds, in accotdance with the 2013 Consolidated Plan, for operation of a Tenant

Based Rental Assistance Program for persons of very low-income.

An amendment to agreement providing for an extension of the performance pettod through
December 31, 2016 is hereby proposed. No additional funds are needed.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
None — these funds have already been allocated.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

File Number: 1634-16

Director/Commissioner: Gooding/Hamilton

Irene Gooding, Dirdctor
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